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From: John Wakefield

To: Yvette D"Ath

Subject: Fwd: Resignation Letter

Date: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 3:42:30 PM
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FYI

Dr John Wakefield PSM
Director-General
Queensland Health

Phone:
Address: 1 William Street, Brisbane 4000

Email: john.wakefield@health.gld.gov.au

Queensland Health
Office of the Director-General

Begin forwarded message:

]
From: Krispin Hajkowicz

Queensland’s Health Vision: By 2026
Queenslanders will be among the healthiest people
in the world.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional
Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past,
present and future.

<Krispin.Hajkowicz@health.qld.gov.au>

Date: 26 October 2021 at 1:33:40 pm AEST

To: John Wakefield <John.Wakefield@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Resignation Letter

Cheers, Krispin.

Dr Krispin Hajkowicz P

FRACP, MPH

Chief Health Officer and Deputy Director- E CHO-COVID@health.cld.gov au
General W health.gld.gov.au

(as of 1 November 2021)
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A 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Queensland Health

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to

First Nations Elders past, present and future.
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential
information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the
purposes for which they were supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and
attachments is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments.
If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return email or telephone and
destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent
from or to addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining
and ensuring appropriate use of its computer network.
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Dr John Wakefield
Director General
Department of Health
Queensland Government
33 Charlotte Street
Brisbane Qld 4000

24 November 2021
Dear John,

Please accept my resignation from the position of Chief Health Officer and
Deputy Director General, Prevention Division.

| am
disappointed not to be able to lead Queenslanders in the pandemic response. |
have full confidence in the Queensland Government’s excellent COVID-19
response and agree with their decisions and approach.

and am very
grateful for the kindness, consideration and support you have shown me.

Yours sincerely,
4 = 2

Dr Krispin Hajkowicz
PO Box 280

Royal Brisbane Hospital
Qld 4029
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John Wakefield

Yvette D"Ath

Fwd: Dot points

Tuesday, 26 October 2021 3:42:57 PM
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

FYL

Dr John Wakefield PSM
Director-General
Queendand Health

Phone:
Address: 1 William Street, Brisbane 4000

Email: john.wakefield@health.qld.gov.au

Queendand Health
Office of the Director-General
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www.health.gld.gov.au
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Queensland’ s Health Vision: By 2026
Queenslanderswill be among the healthiest people
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
Email: john.wakefield@health.gl

Queensland Health
Office of the Director-General

B E B3 B B

www health.qld.gov.

Queensland’s Health Vision: By 2026

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Wakefield
<John.Wakefield@health.qld.gov.au>
Date: 26 October 2021 at
3:31:25 pm AEST
To: Matthew Rigby

<Matthew.Rigby@health.qld.gov.au>, Dawn
Schofield <Dawn.Schofield@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Dot points

Begin forwarded message:

From: Krispin Hajkowicz

[

Queenslanderswill be among the healthiest people

in theworld.

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

Date: 26 October 2021 at 1:17:27 pm AEST

To: John Wakefield <John.Wakefield@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Dot points

» Disappointed not to be able to lead Queenslanders in the pandemic response

* Have full confidence in the Queensland Government’s excellent COVID-19 response
and agree with their decisions and approach

* As well as acknowledging the Premier and Dr Young’s brilliant leadership, I would
also like to recognise the outstanding contribution of the Director General, Dr John
Wakefield, in steering Queensland Health through the pandemic, and express my
confidence in the excellent, thoughtful and attentive Minister of Health

Cheers, Krispin.

Queensland Government
Dr Krispin Hajkowicz

FRACP, MPH P
Chief Health Officer and Deputy E CHO-COV D@health gid gov.au
@ Director-General W  health ald.gov.au
(as of 1 November 2021) .
A 33 Charlotte Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Queensland Health

campaign image
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Queensland Health acknowledges the Tradi ional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations

Elders past, present and future.
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Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may
be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by
return email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only
the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.
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